





**ROBERT
DAVISON**
MOTION DESIGNER

+770 549 7965
bobdavison4@gmail.com
robertadavison.com

BIOGRAPHY

I'm a 23 years old creative and detail-oriented Motion Graphic Designer accustomed to working under pressure in fast-paced business environments, who Offers a Digital Animation Design degree with great communication skills, and well-developed teamwork abilities.

 /robertdavison

 /robertdavison

EXPERIENCE

- **Quality Assurance Specialist**

Cartoon Network | Aug 2019- Present

During this Co-op I Created, tested and maintained test plans and test cases which was used to test new iOS, Android, and Amazon games. I also was tasked with eproducing and documenting bugs

- **Video Production Specialist**

Superinterns.com |july 2019 - Sep 2019

During this Internship I was tasked with Editing and promote videos for testimonials, webinars from thier membership community.I also collaborated with their amazing Video Production team, Comedy Writers, and Graphic Designers.

- **Motion Design Intern**

Elevation |Aug 2017 - Oct 2017

During this three month Internship, work variety of Animation Projects in both After wEffects and Cinema 4D with regular deadlines. I gained invaluable experience working for a fast pace studio with a creative director, and had one on one experiences with many different animators.

EDUCATION

- **Digital Animation - Bachelor's Degree**

Kennesaw State University | Aug 2015 - Dec 2020

Bachelors degree in Digital Animation at Kennesaw State University. I Learned Traditional Animation is a fundamental skill necessary to thrive in any field of motion. I also Learned Computer Animation which provided be with the fundamental skills on wihch to build upon.

SKILLS

- After Effects
- Illustrator
- Autodesk Maya
- Cinema 4D
- Final Cut Pro